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From: Julie George GRO 
Sent: 10/04/2014 09:25:52_ 
To: Gina Gould GRO 
Subject: FW: Gareth James / Gareth Jenkins / Julie George / Mark Westbrook - Meeting 
Attachments: ATT34317 1.jpg; ATT15989 2.jpg; ATT72959 3.jpg; ATT04948 4.jpg; ATT03992.bmp; ATT61706.bmp 

Aha it is James Davidson! 

Julie George FRCS I Head of IEifomiation SteiiiHty and Assurance (bap 

Original Appointment_____ 
From: Jenkins Gareth GI [mailto5._.__._._._--.--.-.-.-.- GRo _3] 
Sent: 10 April 2014 10:04 
To: Julie George 
Cc: Davidson James 
Subject: Declined: Gareth James / Gareth Jenkins / Julie George / Mark Westbrook - Meeting 
When: 10 April 2014 16:00-17:00 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Room 201 - 148 , Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ - Conference details added below; 

Hi Julie, 

James has advised me to decline this meeting. I understand he is talking to you separately. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
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GRO 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

` Please eenwder ;he r rviroemer?t - dc; ,v._: r Ii, reed ku c,rir:t 'I:s crnai€" 
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Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WIU 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1 U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 
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